Public Works and
Government Services

Canada
RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS A:
Bid Receiving - PWGSC / Réception des soumissions -
TPSGC
11 Laurier St./11ruelLaurier
Place du Portage, Phasell 11

Core0B2/ Noyau 0B2
Gatineau, Québec K 1A 0S5

Canada

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION

The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise
indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
remain the same.

Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,
les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mémes.

Comments - Commentaires

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de I'entrepreneur

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution

Construction Services Division/Division des services de
construction

11 Laurier St./11 Rue Laurier

3C2, Place du Portage

Phase 111

Gatineau, Québec K1A 0S5

Canadid

Travaux publics et
Services gouvernementaux

Title - Sujet
Sir Leonard Tilley Building Annex

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation Amendment No. - N° modif.

EJ078-182193/A 003
Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client Date
20182193 2018-03-20

GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG
PW-$$FG-362-74521

File No. - N° de dossier
fg362.EJ078-182193

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin |T'MeZone

at-a 02:00PM Fuseau horaire .
2018-04-04 Eastern Daylight Saving

on-le Time EDT

F.O.B.-FAB.

Plant-Usine: D Destination: Other-Autre: D

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions a: Buyer Id - Id de I'acheteur

Kelly, Jessica fg362
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone FAX No. - N° de FAX
@83 - () () -

Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

Instructions: See Herein

Instructions: Voir aux présentes

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de I'entrepreneur

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)

Nom et titre de la personne autorisée a signer au nom du fournisseur/
de I'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractéres d'imprimerie)

Signature Date
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EJO078-182193 003 FG 362
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The following changes to the tender documents are effective immediately. This amendment
will form part of the contract documents. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

Amendment 003 is issued for the following:

1. Extend the bid closing date to Wednesday, April 4th, 2018 at 2:00PM.
2. Bidder Question & Answer

1. Bidder Question & Answer

QUESTION # 17:

Is the intent of providing Drawings F201 and F202 for coordination purposes. If there are items on
these drawings which have no specification section, (or are not noted as NIC) we will not be
supplying these items.

ANSWER # 17:
Refer to upcoming addendum no. 2

QUESTION # 18:

Reference Addendum Number 1 Question 9 - Is the reference you refer to in this answer 01 00 10
article 4.2.4.3? "Once the furniture is installed, the Contractor will be responsible for: Other work
required to complete the Project”.

ANSWER # 18:
Refer to upcoming addendum no. 2

QUESTION # 19:
Are we required to carry a building permit for this project?

ANSWER # 19:
Bid as per plans and specs. Refer to section 01 00 10 article 1

QUESTION # 20:
Will we be charged for parking?

ANSWER # 20:
Refer to upcoming addendum no. 2
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QUESTION # 21:
Can we use the Annex building as our site office?

ANSWER # 21:
Refer to upcoming addendum no. 2

QUESTION # 22:
Is the furniture included in the tender? There are schedules shown on Drawings F-201 and F-202
but no Specs. Please advise.

ANSWER # 22:
Refer to upcoming addendum no. 2

QUESTION # 23:
A) Fan coils expected to have an onboard Modulating Heating output to control the electric SCR
baseboards or BAS to control baseboards directly?
B) T-Stats, have Fan coil supplier supply standard thermostat or BAS to supply and BAS to send
temperature over BACnet (giving you remote control of t-stats from BAS)?
a. if BAS to supply, LCD/NO LCD/SLIDER/MOTION/PUSH BUTTON/CO2/ETC?
b. if not BAS, BAS to control electric baseboards using the temperature from the Fan coils
via BACnet (if answer to Q1 is for BAS to control electric baseboards)?

ANSWER # 23:
A) Refer to upcoming addendum 02, sketch SKT-02. BAS to control perimeter heating
B) Bid as per plans and specs, refer to section 23 82 00, articles 2.3.1 and 2.3.2

QUESTION # 24:
M-400, Note 4 & MD-400, Note 6:
. Is this the connection to the WAN as noted in the Spec 25 05 01 1.5.87?

ANSWER # 24:
Refer to upcoming addendum no. 2, modified Section 25 05 01, article 1.5.8.

QUESTION # 25:

Please clarify Answer #9 in Addendum #1. The spec section noted relates to schedule and not the
furniture as requested in question #9. Please clarify if furniture is to be included in the bid or not.
There is no spec for the furniture.

ANSWER # 25:
Refer to upcoming addendum no. 2
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